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February 24, 2023 
 
 
Addendum No. 1 

 
NOTICE TO ALL VENDORS: 
This Addendum is attached to and made a part of the above-entitled specifications for Madera Unified 
School District for Bid No.021423-Carpet Replacement at Multiple School Sites 
Multiple with a due date of February 28, 2023 @ 10:00:00 am   March 14, 2023 @ 2:00:00 pm 
 
All changes and/or clarifications will appear in bold type and deletions will be struck out within a 
sentence. 
 
Updated Bid Proposal Form: This bid has been broken into two (2) Bid Sections: 
 
Bid Section A will consist of Nishimoto and Madera High School 
Bid Section B will consist of Parkwood and Sierra Vista, the bids will be awarded to the lowest 
responsive and responsible bidder per bid section. 
 
Contractor can submit one (1) Bid Bond for all sections that a bid is being submitted, or a Bid 
Bond per Bid Section 
 
Attached -Form-Site Cost -Breakdowns 
Attached-Updated Document 00300 (updated allowances) 
 
Updated Site Maps: See Attached  
Entry Mat Carpet Tile Specs: See Attached 
Sheet Flooring Specs: See Attached 
MHS-Theatre Spec: See Attached 
 
Questions/Clarification: 
 
1.Who will be responsible for moisture testing? Madera Unified School District will handle 
moisture testing 
 
2. Is placement of an “Inspector’s Field Office”, per Article 74 of General Conditions, a 
requirement on this project? No 
 
3. A sample Notary Acknowledgement is included on page 35 of the bid documents. Can you 
confirm the bid documents need to be notarized? If not, are electronic signatures acceptable or 
should all signatures be wet signatures? Yes, they need to be notarized 
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4. Regarding item 5 on the Scope of Work, Would we be able to place a refuse dumpster on 
site(s) for the duration of the project? Yes, location to be coordinated with the District. 
 
 
 
 
5. Regarding Item 10 on the Scope of Work: Is the district expecting all materials to be 
shipped directly to school sites from the manufacturer? Or are we able to receive the 
materials to our warehouse then transport as needed to school sites, to be stored in an 
onsite lockable container?  It is the contractor’s option as to where the materials 
are shipped. The District will only be able to pay for materials that are installed or 
stored at the school. 
 
6. Will our installers be able to use on-site electrical outlets for their tools and 
equipment? Yes 
 
7. Will there be on-site restrooms available during work hours for the installers?   No. 
The contractor will need to supply temporary facilities. Location to be 
coordinated with the District. 
 
 
Bid Section A: 
Nishimoto 
Is there a walk off in the Office to the front desk doors? Yes 
Library- Remove VCT and replace with carpet.? Yes 
Teacher lounge, leave vinyl? Yes 
Nurse's Office & Restroom- sheet vinyl? Yes 
Custodial closet - sheet vinyl with rubber base? Yes  
No preschool rooms, Yes, (see site maps) 
Kinder rooms - carpet from cubbies to storage/desk area w/transition to sheet vinyl? Yes  
Rm 1506 - 6&quot; cove? Remove from scope of work 
County office rooms? Remove from scope of work (see site maps) 
Rooms 1509/1506 - keep epoxy floors? Remove from scope of work 
No Cafeteria?  Correct see map 
 
Madera High 
Rooms 401, 501, 502, 705,706, See map 
Room 901 (theatre) - black carpet – See attached spec 
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Bid Section B: 
Parkwood 
Front office - walk off to counter? Yes  
Nurse's Office & restroom - sheet vinyl? Yes  
Staff Lounge - remove VCT replace w/sheet vinyl & replace carpet? Yes, replace Carpet with 
Carpet  
Men's Restroom by rooms 401/406 - cove up wall? Yes  
No preschool or Cafeteria? Yes, see site map  
 
Sierra Vista 
Lab 2 and room 26A only? Yes 
Will Lab 2 room having wall torn down to make 1 big room? Yes 
Remove rm 31 from scope of work? Yes   
 
 
 
   
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Signature:  _______________________________________________ 
 
 
 
 
 
Date: ___________________________________________________ 
 


